



Amethod Public Schools

Minutes

Regular Meeting of the AMPS Board of Directors

Date and Time

Wednesday November 15, 2023 at 6:00 PM

Location

1450 Marina Way South, Richmond, CA 94804

The Board of Directors (Board) and employees of Amethod Public Schools will be holding this meeting in person at **1450 Marina Way South**, **Richmond**, **CA 94804**.

Members of the public who wish to attend in person can join us at Richmond Charter Academy (RCA) at 1450 Marina Way South, Richmond, CA 94804. Or members of the public may meet via the Zoom meeting platform at:

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83187954557

We also offer two-way teleconference locations for the public to attend in our Oakland school sites:

Oakland Charter High School- 2433 Coolidge Ave, Oakland, CA 94601 Downtown Charter Academy- 2000 Dennison St, Oakland, CA 94606 Oakland Charter Academy- 4215 Foothill Blvd, Oakland, CA 94601

Participating by Telephone: 669-900-9128 Meeting ID: 831 8795 4557

Public Comment: Members of the public attending in person who wish to comment on an agenda item please fill out a speaker card and submit it to a staff member. The Board Chair will call on you to enter the Boardroom. Members of the public who are join in via teleconference, please use raise hand tool in the reactions tab located at the bottom of the zoom screen or press star (*) nine if joining by telephone. The Board Chair will call on you. Please note that comments are limited

to two minutes. The Board Chair may increase or decrease the time allowed for public comment, depending upon the topic and number of persons wishing to be heard.

Access to Board Materials: A copy of the written materials which have been submitted to the School Board with the agenda relating to open session items may be reviewed by any interested persons on the Amethod Public School's website at www.amethodschools.org following the posting of the agenda. Amethod reserves the right to show or distribute additional information and/or documents to the School Board at the meeting, and will make copies of such documents relating to open session items available to the public upon request.

Disability Access: Requests for disability-related modifications or accommodations to participate in this public meeting should be made 72 hours prior to the meeting by calling (510) 965-4562. All efforts will be made for reasonable accommodations. The agenda and public documents can be modified upon request as required by Section 202 of the Americans with Disabilities Act.

ORDER OF BUSINESS MAY BE CHANGED WITHOUT NOTICE

Directors Present

A. Emmanuelli, E. Quiroz, G. Lopez Jr., N. Driver

Directors Absent

E. Gallegos

I. Opening Items

A. Call the Meeting to Order

G. Lopez Jr. called a meeting of the board of directors of Amethod Public Schools to order on Wednesday Nov 15, 2023 at 6:06 PM.

B. Record Attendance

C. Announcements

No announcements were made.

D. Public Comments on Non-Agenda Items

2 public comments were made.

Neftlali thanks Amethod Public Schools Board for allowing Safetight the opportunity to work together. He provides an update on the current status of the intrusion alarm system, the VPN cloud system, and the challenges they have been facing. He asks for assistance and support in this matter to troubleshoot errors to get the system up again.

Robert Moncada, External Affairs thanks Dr. Lavado a voulnteer in East Oakland who has been offering free physical exams to student athletes. He has been taking in students and families for TB testing, physicals, covid-19 testing, etc in his clinic at no charge.

II. Closed Session

A. Chief Executive Officer Candidate Interviews

Board reconvenes from closed session at 9:26pm. The board has unanimously agreed and tentatively selected a potential CEO candidate for the Amethod Public Schools system. There are a few items and details still pending before the final decision is made.

III. Consent

A. Approval of 09/20/2023 Regular Board Meeting Minutes

A. Emmanuelli made a motion to approve the minutes from Regular Meeting of the AMPS Board of Directors on 09-20-23.

E. Quiroz seconded the motion.

The board **VOTED** unanimously to approve the motion.

Roll Call

N. Driver Aye

E. Quiroz Aye

G. Lopez Jr. Aye

A. Emmanuelli Aye

E. Gallegos Absent

B. Approval to Rescind Telework Policy

A. Emmanuelli made a motion to Rescind Telework Policy.

E. Quiroz seconded the motion.

The board **VOTED** unanimously to approve the motion.

Roll Call

G. Lopez Jr. Aye

E. Gallegos Absent

N. Driver Aye

E. Quiroz Aye

A. Emmanuelli Aye

C. Approval of Latino Education and Advancement Foundation (LEAF) Consulting Agreement

A. Emmanuelli made a motion to Approve Latino Education and Advancement Foundation (LEAF) Consulting Agreement.

E. Quiroz seconded the motion.

The board **VOTED** unanimously to approve the motion.

Roll Call

A. Emmanuelli Aye

E. Quiroz Aye

N. Driver Aye

E. Gallegos Absent

G. Lopez Jr. Aye

D. Approval of J&V Integrated Strategies LLC Agreement

- A. Emmanuelli made a motion to Approve J&V Integrated Strategies LLC Agreement.
- E. Quiroz seconded the motion.

The board **VOTED** unanimously to approve the motion.

Roll Call

G. Lopez Jr. Aye

A. Emmanuelli Aye

N. Driver Aye

E. Gallegos Absent

E. Quiroz Aye

E. Approval of Senior Grad Night Proposals; Oakland Charter High School and John Henry High School

Board Chair, Gilbert asks if John Henry High School's proposal include all students for the Disneyland Trip as it does not indicate on there. He says that the Oakland Charter High School's proposal indicates that all students will be included and it involves fundrasing.

Mrs. Villa suggests the board only approves Oakland Charter High School's proposal and waits for a revision from John Henry High School's proposal in December's board meeting. She said there were some confusion on John Henry High School's team and the proposal was brought to the agenda at a later time. She asks Ms. Cardenas if she had any communication with John Henry High School's leadership team in regards to their proposal to ensure it is as equitable for the students as possible.

Ms. Cardenas responds she did not have communication with them and says Disneyland has approved tickets for 60 Oakland Charter High School students.

Mrs. Villa suggests for the board to approve of both high school's proposal with the caveat that John Henry High School adheres to Oakland Charter High School's proposal to stay aligned.

A. Emmanuelli made a motion to Approve Senior Grad Night Proposals; Oakland Charter High School and John Henry High School.

E. Quiroz seconded the motion.

The board **VOTED** unanimously to approve the motion.

Roll Call

G. Lopez Jr. Aye

A. Emmanuelli Aye

N. Driver Aye

E. Gallegos Absent

E. Quiroz Aye

IV. Discussion

A. Instructional Update: Smarter Balanced Assessment Consortium (SBAC) Results and Goals; Benito Juarez Elementary, Richmond Charter Academy, John Henry High School, Downtown Charter Academy, Oakland Charter Academy, and Oakland Charter High School

Ms. Cardenas, Dean of Instruction from Oakland Charter High School shares her Smarter Balanced Assessment Consortium presentation covering ELPAC results, goals, and action plans.

Ms. Lee, Site Director from Downtown Charter Academy shares her Smarter Balanced Assessment Consortium presentation covering ELPAC results, goals, and action plans.

Ms. Galindo, Dean of Instruction from Benito Juarez Elementary shares her Smarter Balanced Assessment Consortium presentation covering ELPAC results, goals, and action plans.

Mrs. Villa says Oakland Charter Academy, Richmond Charter Academy, and John Henry High School will present next month.

Nick Driver asks Ms. Galindo what curriculum does Benito Juarez Elementary use.

Ms. Galindo says iReady for math and ELA and Lexia Learning for ELD.

Dr. Walker shares celebrations for Benito Juarez Elementary. Over the last moth 73% of students have passed lessons on iReady. 75% of students have passed iReady reading. 73% have passed 70-100% on iReady lessons. For math, 87% have either scored 70-100%. To date, 91% of students are active and engaged on iReady.

Vice Chair, Nick Driver asks Ms. Lee what is the magic potion at Downtown Charter Academy.

Ms. Lee says the team and school culture makes the biggest impact on improvement. The team are happy to work there and experienced teachers make a huge impact. She has lost some experience teachers to different schools and still have a vacancy.

Downtown Charter Academy leaders also train paraprofessionals to become future teachers.

B. Chief Executive Officer Report

Mrs. Villa shares her CEO report covering topcis on parent conferences, Williams reports, professional development with Relay Education, CREDO report, Innovare, and California Community Schools Grant update.

Nicholas Freeman, Co-founder and Chief Growth Officer introduces himself and shares what Innovare does and can do for Amethod Public Schools.

Vice Chair, Nick Driver asks in the future, if Amethod Public Schools will consider merging their schools which can benefit one and other during a tough renewal.

V. Closing Items

A. Adjourn Meeting

There being no further business to be transacted, and upon motion duly made, seconded and approved, the meeting was adjourned at 10:23 PM.

Respectfully Submitted, G. Lopez Jr.

THE ORDER OF BUSINESS MAY BE CHANGED WITHOUT NOTICE. Notice is hereby given that the order of consideration of matters on this agenda may be changed without prior notice. REASONABLE LIMITATIONS MAY BE PLACED ON PUBLIC TESTIMONY. The Governing Board's presiding officer reserves the right to impose reasonable time limits on public testimony to ensure that the agenda is completed. REASONABLE ACCOMMODATION WILL BE PROVIDED FOR ANY INDIVIDUAL WITH A DISABILITY. Pursuant to the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 and the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, any individual with a disability who requires reasonable accommodation to attend or participate in this meeting of the Governing Board may request assistance by contacting the Amethod Public School Inc., 1450 Marina Way South Second Floor. Richmond, CA 94804; telephone, (510) 965-4562 sallyli@amethodschools.org. FOR MORE INFORMATION. For more information concerning this agenda, please contact Amethod Public Schools Main Administration, 1450 Marina Way South Second Floor. Richmond, CA 94804; telephone, (510) 965-4562; Email: sallyli@amethodschools.org